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McGreevy, Mary Alice

I
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:27 AM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice; Pleviak, Krista
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: WI Career Creator
Tracking Code: BB0192

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara. Hynek(@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 445
Agency Number: 445
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Repeal 20.445(1)(bg) and section 106.271 to eliminate the program created in 2017 WI Act 58
for a new worker training/employment program, known as the Wisconsin Career Creator.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail .enterprise. wistate.us
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DOA.......Hynek, BB0192 - Eliminate Wisconsin Career Creator Program

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT% relating to: the budgety,

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Thi% bill eliminates the worker training and employment program known as
the Wisconsin Career Creator Prog“ramt/ The bill also repeals the appropriation for
the program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

“SEcTION 1. 20.445 (1) (bg)\/of the statutes is repealed.

«»xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 106.271 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

The bill eliminates the worker training and employment program known asthe
Wisconsin Career Creator Program. The bill also repeals the appropriation for the
program. : :

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.445 (1) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 106.271 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



